From: peter Brinn [ G
Sent: September 13, 2024 4:37 PM

To: Office of the Legislative Counsel

Subject: Amendments to the Labour Standards Code

| You don't often get email from|| M ¢2:n why this is important
** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE **

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous
ouvrez une pi&ce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Good afternoon,
Your email address was forwarded to me by Claudia Chender.

| understand the law amendments committee is meeting on Monday. As such, | encourage you to lower
the threshold in which to receive overtime pay in general from 48 hours worked to 40 hours worked.

Thank you,

Peter Brinn




From: peter Brinn NG

Sent: September 13, 2024 443 PM

To: Office of the Legislative Counsel

Subject: Further Amendment Proposal to the Labour Standards Code
| You dortt often get emai from SNSRI, Lcorn by this s important

** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE **

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous
ouvrez une piéce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Good afternoon,
I'd previously written to this panel in regards to Overtime Pay and Fixed Term Leases.

| further encourage you to reform the definition of a 'seasonal employee’, including forwarding all the
rights enshrined upon a regular employee to the seasonal one, within reason.

Thank you,

Peter Brinn






